
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr Jayson Orton
ACO Associates CC
Unit C26, Prime Park
Mocke Road 21
Diep River 
7800

Environmental and Social Impact Assessment Report for the Gamsberg Zinc Mine and Associated
Infrastructure in the Northern Cape

Dear Dr Orton, 

The SAHRA APMHOB permit committee received your application for the mitigation of three Stone Age sites,
GI1, GI2 and GI4 which will be affected by the expansion of the activities of the Gamsberg Zinc open cast
mine. The permit committee agreed with the issue of the permit.

It is understood that for two additional sites, GI3 and GI5, only detailed mapping and description will be
undertaken. No permit is requested for these activities. 

We wish you every success with this project. 

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Mariagrazia Galimberti
Heritage Officer: Archaeology
South African Heritage Resources Agency

Gamsberg Zinc Mine and Associated Infrastructure, Northern Cape

Our Ref: 9/2/066/0001

Enquiries: Mariagrazia Galimberti Date: Tuesday October 22, 2013
Tel: 021 462 4502
Email: mgalimberti@sahra.org.za Page No: 1
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________________________________________ 
Colette Scheermeyer
SAHRA Head Archaeologist
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/118723
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